
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindy 

Please call me 

Ext 872.4 

sharon 

Sharon Koike [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN = 12DE97004 7EC443585183305BE F35B 14-SHARON KO I KE] 

6/25/2019 11:44:09 AM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 

RE: Collaboration Meeting 

From: Mindala Wilcox 

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:27 AM 

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis Atwell 
<latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Kathy Ares 

<kares@cityofinglewood.org>; Tunisia Johnson <tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; 

David L. Esparza <dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org>; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; Sharon Koike 

<skoike@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Evangeline Lane 
<elane@cityofinglewood.org>; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 

lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; 

Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; 

loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; 

mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com 

Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Artie Fields <afields@cityofinglewood.org>; Tom 

Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Heidi Rous <HRous@esassoc.com> 

Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting 

Please note that the all-day work sessions on 6/27 and 6/28 are still being held as planned. The below is the 

cancellation and removal from the calendar of the weekly Collaboration meeting. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: l}l_\J\liJC:_QJ<_@_~i_t_y_()_fir:igl_f!_\i\IQ_()_Q,_Qrg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1ENT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Cynthia Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:47 AM 

To: Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Christopher E. Jackson; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; Royce Jones; David 

L. Esparza; ;:;_ry]_§'._~! _ _D.y@.yy_j_!_~g_o._Q'_!_§'._~! _ _G_y,_~_9._!_]:3_; Sharon Koike; Peter Puglese; Evangeline Lane; 0._M_~;_(;_§_l_!y_!_!:} _ _@_~y_iJ?_9._!_!_!_!:3_f_~_o.y,_£Q_!_1:3_; 

PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; dgershwin@lcoblentzlaw.com; 

rkj@kbblaw.com; rnjb@Jcoblentzlaw.com; Cerwin@Jesassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; 



Tw.r..!eb.t.@..cm.m.?.D.Y..Lrn.l.s..w..,.~9..m.; l.9..L~D . .@.m.£.~!.9.v.hq,_~9.m.; 0~.n.n.!.?..@.r.n;:.9..ci.Y.i.?..Q_,_;:gx.n; ;:_9..tb.~.r.Lo.? . .®.t.r.i.fi.l.Q.tti(.9.f.1.?..l.J.!t.infu;:q_m; 
EBloom@1Nilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoccom 
Cc: tvia(oJcoblentzlaw.rnm; Netai Basu; Artie Fields; Tom Gaul; Heidi Rous 

Subject: Collaboration Meeting 
When: Thursday, June 27, 2019 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: WebEx Meeting Only 

The meeting scheduled for Thursday, June 27th is cancelled. 

Please note this recurring meeting wm be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise" 

This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany. 

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the 
preceding Monday. 

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox 


